TO:

Public Document Pack The Royal Borough

NOTICE

OF

Maidenhead
MEETING I

WINDSOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT
CONTROL PANEL

will meet on

WEDNESDAY, 9TH MARCH, 2016
At 7.00 pm
in the
OLD WINDSOR DAY CENTRE, STRAIGHT ROAD, OLD WINDSOR, SL4 2RW,

MEMBERS OF THE WINDSOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT CONTROL PANEL

COUNCILLORS CHRISTINE BATESON (CHAIRMAN), COLIN RAYNER (VICE-
CHAIRMAN), GEORGE BATHURST, MALCOLM BEER, DAVID HILTON AND
JOHN LENTON

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

COUNCILLORS SAYONARA LUXTON, JOHN STORY, LYNDA YONG, MICHAEL AIREY,
DR LILLY EVANS AND LYNNE JONES

Karen Shepherd - Democratic Services Manager - Issued: Tuesday, 1 March 2016

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part | of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s

web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Wendy Binmore 01628 796 251

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly
by the nearest exit. Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts. Do not re-enter the building
until told to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings — The Council allows the filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings. This
may be undertaken by the Council itself, or any person attending the meeting. By entering the meeting room you are
acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this recording will be available for public viewing on
the RBWM website. If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to the Democratic
Services or Legal representative at the meeting.



http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/

ITEM

AGENDA

PART |
SUBJECT

PAGE

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any Declarations of Interest.

MINUTES

To confirm the Part | Minutes of the meeting of the previous meeting

PLANNING APPLICATIONS (DECISION)

To consider the Director of Development & Regeneration / Development
Control Manager’s report on planning applications received.

Full details on all planning applications (including application forms, site
plans, objections received, correspondence etc.) can be found by accessing
the Planning Applications Public Access Module by selecting the following
link. http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/web/dc_public_apps.htm

or from Democratic Services on 01628 796251 or
democratic.services@rbwm.gov.uk

ESSENTIAL MONITORING REPORTS (MONITORING)

To consider the Essential Monitoring Reports.

35-38



http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/web/dc_public_apps.htm
mailto:democratic.services@rbwm.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

In accordance with the requirements of the Local Government (Access to Information)
Act

1985, each item on this report includes a list of Background Papers that have been
relied

on to a material extent in the formulation of the report and recommendation.

The list of Background Papers will normally include relevant previous planning decisions,
replies to formal consultations and relevant letter of representation received from local
societies, and members of the public. For ease of reference, the total number of letters
received from members of the public will normally be listed as a single Background
Paper,

although a distinction will be made where contrary views are expressed. Any replies to
consultations that are not received by the time the report goes to print will be recorded
as

“Comments Awaited”.

The list will not include published documents such as the Town and Country Planning
Acts

and associated legislation, Department of the Environment Circulars, the Berkshire
Structure Plan, Statutory Local Plans or other forms of Supplementary Planning
Guidance,

as the instructions, advice and policies contained within these documents are common
to

the determination of all planning applications. Any reference to any of these documents
will be made as necessary under the heading “Remarks”.

STATEMENT OF THE HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998

The Human Rights Act 1998 was brought into force in this country on 2nd October 2000,
and it will now, subject to certain exceptions, be directly unlawful for a public authority to
act in a way which is incompatible with a Convention right. In particular, Article 8
(respect

for private and family life) and Article 1 of Protocol 1 (peaceful enjoyment of property)
apply to planning decisions. When a planning decision is to be made however, there is
further provision that a public authority must take into account the public interest. In the
vast majority of cases existing planning law has for many years demanded a balancing
exercise between private rights and public interest, and therefore much of this authority’s
decision making will continue to take into account this balance.

The Human Rights Act will not be referred to in the Officer’s report for individual
applications beyond this general statement, unless there are exceptional circumstances
which demand more careful and sensitive consideration of Human Rights issues.



MEMBERS’ GUIDANCE NOTE

DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS (DPIs)

DPIs include:

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.
e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any
expenses occurred in carrying out member duties or election expenses.
e Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed
which has not been fully discharged.
e Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority.
e Any license to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.
e Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in
which the relevant person has a beneficial interest.
e Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority,
and
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class belonging to the relevant person exceeds one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS

This is an interest which a reasonable fair minded and informed member of the public would
reasonably believe is so significant that it harms or impairs your ability to judge the public
interest. That is, your decision making is influenced by your interest that you are not able to
impartially consider only relevant issues.

DECLARING INTERESTS

If you have not disclosed your interest in the register, you must make the declaration of
interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as you are aware that you have a DPI or
Prejudicial Interest. If you have already disclosed the interest in your Register of Interests
you are still required to disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter being discussed.
A member with a DPI or Prejudicial Interest may make representations at the start of the
item but must not take part in discussion or vote at a meeting. The term ‘discussion’
has been taken to mean a discussion by the members of the committee or other body
determining the issue. You should notify Democratic Services before the meeting of your
intention to speak. In order to avoid any accusations of taking part in the discussion or vote,
you must move to the public area, having made your representations.

If you have any queries then you should obtain advice from the Legal or Democratic Services
Officer before participating in the meeting.

If the interest declared has not been entered on to your Register of Interests, you must notify
the Monitoring Officer in writing within the next 28 days following the meeting.



Agenda Iltem 3

WINDSOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT CONTROL PANEL

WEDNESDAY, 10 FEBRUARY 2016

PRESENT: Councillors Christine Bateson (Chairman), Colin Rayner (Vice-Chairman),
George Bathurst, Malcolm Beer, David Hilton and John Lenton

Officers: Wendy Binmore, Victoria Gibson, Laurel Isaacs and Jenifer Jackson

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None received.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Clir Hilton — Declared a personal interest in item 15/03939 as he is a member of Sunninghill
& Ascot Parish Council. However he did not attend the meeting when the application was
discussed and he stated he had come to Panel with an open mind.

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Part | minutes of the meeting of the Windsor Rural
Development Control Panel held on 13 January 2016 be approved.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS (DECISION)

Application Applicant and Proposed Development

15/03899* Mr Silverthorne: Detached dwelling at Land Adjacent 84 Beech Hill
Road, Ascot — THE PANEL VOTED to REFUSE planning
permission for the reason as listed below:

e The proposal does not constitute high quality design and
fails to respect the form and character of the street scene
and the surrounding area contrary to NP policy DG1.4 and
DG1.6

e The proposal results in a cramped over development of the
site which is not in keeping with the surrounding area.
Furthermore, the proposal fails to provide adequate
amenity space for future occupiers of the proposed
property and the occupiers of 84 Beech Hill Road. As such
the proposal is contrary to NP DG3.2 and LP H11 and DG1
and the Core Planning Principles of the NPPF.

e The proposed parking areas at the front of the properties
would be harmful to the character and appearance of the
area contrary to NP Policy DG3.3 and LP DG1.

(The Panel was addressed by Julia Chester (SPAE) and Yvonne
Jacklin, Co-Chair of Planning on the Parish Council in objection).



(Five Councillors voted in favour of the motion (Clirs Bateson,
Bathurst, Beer, Hilton and Lenton) and one Councillor voted
against the motion (Clir Rayner).

15/03939* Mrs Appel: Construction of a two storey side/rear extension following
the demolition of the existing single storey rear extension.
Construction of an Apex porch to the front door— THE PANEL VOTED
UNANIMOUSLY That: the application be DEFERRED for a site
visit.

(The Panel was addressed by Monica Owen, Matthew Stokes, Peter

Standley (SPAE) and Parish Councillor Peter Deason in objection and
Tracey Appel the agent in support of the application).

ESSENTIAL MONITORING REPORTS (MONITORING)

Details of the Planning Appeals Received were noted.

The meeting, which began at 7.00 pm, finished at 8.00 pm

CHAIRMAN. ... ...,



Agenda Item 4

ROYAL BOROUGH OF WINDSOR & MAIDENHEAD

Windsor Rural Panel

9th March 2016

INDEX

APP = Approval

CLU = Certificate of Lawful Use

DD = Defer and Delegate

DLA = Defer Legal Agreement

PERM = Permit

PNR = Prior Approval Not Required

REF = Refusal

WA = Would Have Approved

WR =Would Have Refused
Item No. 1 Application No. 15/03607/FULL Recommendation PERM Page No. 11
Location: 25 Woodlands Ride Ascot SL5 9HP
Proposal: Alteration and raising of the roof to include 3 front and 3 rear dormers, single storey infill extension to rear, first

floor front extension and parapet roof over garage
Applicant:  Mr And Mrs Kadyan Member Call-in: Not applicable Expiry Date: 18 November 2015
Item No. 2 Application No. 15/03939/FULL Recommendation PERM Page No. 21
Location: 44 Lower Village Road Ascot SL5 7AU
Proposal: Construction of a two storey side/rear extension following the demolition of the existing single storey rear
extension. Construction of an Apex porch to the front door

Applicant:  Mrs Appel Member Call-in:  Clir D Hilton Expiry Date: 10 March 2016

AGLIST



This page is intentionally left blank



ROYAL BOROUGH OF WINDSOR & MAIDENHEAD
PLANNING COMMITTEE

WINDSOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT CONTROL PANEL

9 March 2016 Item: 1
Application 15/03607/FULL

No.:

Location: 25 Woodlands Ride Ascot SL5 9HP

Proposal: Alteration and raising of the roof to include 3 front and 3 rear dormers, single storey

infill extension to rear, first floor front extension and parapet roof over garage
Applicant: Mr And Mrs Kadyan
Agent: Mr Shaun Ruddick - M.S. Ruddick Architects
Parish/Ward:  Sunninghill And Ascot Parish

If you have a question about this report, please contact: Brian Benzie on 01628 796323 or at
brian.benzie@rbwm.gov.uk

1. SUMMARY

1.1 This application seeks full planning permission for the alteration and raising of the roof to include
3 front and 3 rear dormers, a single storey infill extension to the rear, first floor extension and
parapet roof over garage.

1.2 The proposed extensions and alterations are considered to preserve the character and
appearance of the area, not result in a significant impact on neighbour amenity, comply with the
Council’s current parking standards and not significantly impact on the health and amenity of
nearby trees, in compliance with Policies DG1 H14, N6 and P4 of the Local Plan and Policies
DG1, DG2, DG3, EN2 and T1 of the Ascot, Sunninghill and Sunningdale Neighbourhood Plan.

1.3 The proposals would not cause an unacceptable loss of light or privacy to adjacent properties, or
significantly affect their amenities, nor would they impair highway safety or lead to an inadequate
car parking provision within the curtilage of the property.

It is recommended the Panel grants planning permission subject to the conditions
listed in Section 9 of this report.

2. REASON FOR PANEL DETERMINATION

o At the request of Councillor Hilton, for the reason that; “I have been asked by the Sunninghill
& Ascot Parish Council to call in this application on the following grounds. The Parish Council
Planning committee did not consider the modifications to the original planning application,
15/02256, had been materially altered and therefore their original objections remained in
place.

3. DESCRIPTION OF THE SITE AND ITS SURROUNDINGS

3.1 This site is located on the turning head of the cul-de-sac at the western end of Woodlands Ride.
The property stands within the Parish of Sunningdale in an area identified within the Royal
Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Townscape Assessment as a ‘Leafy Residential Suburb’.
A number of properties within the road have been extended in various forms and a replacement
house has been permitted and constructed at the nearby site of 21 Woodlands Ride.

3.2 The site is larger than average but, being on the curve of the turning head the plot tapers
markedly from rear to front. The dwelling’s front building line is approximately 25 metres from
the highway and the dwelling sits a considerable distance behind the front building line of the
neighbouring properties nos.23 and 27 Woodlands Ride. Due to the tapered nature of the site,
the degree of set back and the existing mature vegetative screening to the front and sides, the
dwelling is not overly apparent in the street scene.

11




3.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

An area TPO covers the rear part of the site and a point TPO covers a pine (sp) to the front of

the property.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSAL AND ANY RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY

This application seeks full planning permission for the alteration and the raising of the roof to
include the insertion of 3 front and 3 rear dormers, a single storey rear extension, a first floor front
extension and a parapet wall over the existing garage.

Ref. Description Decision and Date
468381 Two storey side extension and a first floor side Approved 19.01.1990
extension.
473977 Two storey side extension and a two storey side Approved 15.11.1995
and rear extension.
03/83457 Erection of rear conservatory. Approved 22.04.2003
15/02256 New roof with front and rear dormers to form loft Withdrawn 21.08.2015
accommaodation. Insulate and clad/render front
elevation, new stone canopy, infill single storey
rear extension.

MAIN RELEVANT STRATEGIES AND POLICIES RELEVANT TO THE DECISION

National Planning Policy Framework, Section 7.

Royal Borough Local Plan

The main strategic planning considerations applying to the site and the associated policies are:

Within Highways
settlement Protected /Pgarkin)(‘/:j
Trees .
area issues
Local Plan
DG1, H14 N6 15, P4
Ascot, NP/DG1, NP/EN2, NP/T1,
Sunninghill and NP/DG2,
Sunningdale NP/DG3,
Neighbourhood NP/T1
Plan

Supplementary planning documents adopted by the Council relevant to the proposal are:

e Sustainable Design and Construction
e Planning for an Ageing Population

More information on these documents can be found at:
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/web/pp supplementary planning.htm

Other Local Strategies or Publications

Other Strategies or publications relevant to the proposal are:

° RBWM Townscape Assessment - view at:

http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/web pp supplementary planning.htm

° RBWM Parking Strategy - view at:

http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/web pp supplementary planning.htm

12



http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/web/pp_supplementary_planning.htm
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/web_pp_supplementary_planning.htm
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/web_pp_supplementary_planning.htm

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

EXPLANATION OF RECOMMENDATION

The key issues for consideration are:

i impact upon the character and appearance of the host dwelling and the area in general;
ii impact on the living conditions of occupiers of neighbouring properties;

iii impact on highway safety; and

iv impact on trees important to the area.

Impact upon the character and appearance of the host dwelling and the area in general.

The appearance of a development is a material planning consideration and in general terms the
design of a proposal should not adversely impact on the character and appearance of the wider
street scene. The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) was published in March 2012
and is a material planning consideration in the determination of planning decisions. One of the
core planning principles contained within the NPPF seeks to ensure high quality design and a
good standard of amenity for all existing and future occupants of land and buildings. Paragraph
59 of the NPPF concentrates on guiding the overall scale, density, massing, height, landscape,
layout, materials and access of new buildings in relation to neighbouring buildings and the local
area more generally.

Local Plan Policy H14 advises that extensions should not have an adverse effect upon the
character or appearance of the original property or any neighbouring properties, nor adversely
affect the street scene in general. Policy DG1 seeks to secure a high quality standard of design.
The Ascot, Sunninghill and Sunningdale Neighbourhood Plan Policies DG1 and DG3 relate to
proposals respecting the Townscape and good quality design respectively.

The proposal consists of a very small, part first floor front extension, alterations and the raising of
the roof with the insertion of 3 front and 3 rear dormers and a single storey infill extension to the
rear.

Taking into account the scale of the first floor front extension and the scale and position of the
rear infill extension it is considered that the these extensions respect the character and
appearance of the host dwelling and the area in general.

The existing roof is set at three levels. The highest ridge being closest to the boundary with no.
23 Woodlands Ride and this will be raised by approximately 0.5m. The second highest ridge
closest to the boundary with no.27 will be raised by approximately 0.9m and the central lowest
ridge by approximately 1.5m. The pitch of the roof will be increased to form a crown roof with a
ridge height of 8.9m. Notwithstanding these changes it is not considered that the proposal would
result in disproportionate additions to the existing dwelling or overdevelopment of the plot as a
whole.

The change in roof style will increase the bulk and mass of the roof but given the set back of the
dwelling from the road and the existing vegetative screening it is not considered that the
proposal will significantly impact on the character and appearance of the street scene. The
proposed dormers are of a size which is in proportion to the new roof and crown roofs are
becoming an established feature within the Ascot Sunninghill area, additionally due to the small
scale of the proposal it will not significantly impact on this ‘Leafy Residential Suburb’.

Reference has been made by two close by neighbours that the replacement dwelling at no.21
Woodlands Ride (which has a crown roof with dormers) should not set a precedent for future
development within the road. Notwithstanding that each individual application should be
determined on its own merits this site is significantly different from that of no.21 namely; the ridge
height of no. 21 is 9.7m (800mm higher than that proposed at no. 25); no.21 is 10 metres closer
to the road than no.25; the slope of the ground from the road to the dwelling is much steeper
than that at no.25; and there is less established screening at no.21. Taking this into account



6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

6.15

6.16

6.17

no.21 will therefore be more apparent in the street scene than the resulting extended property at
25 Woodlands Drive.

Impact on the living conditions of occupiers of neighbouring properties.

The plans indicate that the width of the roof will remain the same at roof plate level and will
increase in width at existing ridge levels by 2m on the side with no 23 and by 1.5m on the side
with no. 27. In addition the height of the roof closest to the two adjacent boundaries will increase
by 0.5m in the case of no. 23 and 0.9 in the case of no.27.

The application property, due to the tapered shape of the plot, is splayed away from both its
neighbour’'s nos.23 and 27 Woodlands Ride. No. 23 lies to the east and has a double garage on
the boundary with the application property whose patio is some considerable distance from the
boundary. The side boundary to the rear of the double garage is marked by a 1.8m high close
boarded fence supplemented with a mature vegetative screen which is in the control of the
occupiers of no. 23 Woodlands Drive. There are a number of existing windows at first floor level
within the flank wall of the application property which face towards no.23 Woodlands Drive.

No.27 Woodlands Ride sits considerably closer to the road than no.25 and is offset to the north
within its plot. The boundary between the two properties is chestnut paling supplemented with a
mature vegetative screen which is in the control of the occupiers of no.27 Woodlands Drive.

Notwithstanding the alterations to the size and shape of the existing roof, taking the above
factors into account it is considered that there would be no significant harm caused to the
immediate neighbouring properties in terms of loss of privacy, outlook, daylight or sunlight.

Impact on highway safety.

Sufficient space would remain on the site to accommodate the car parking for the resulting
dwelling in compliance with the adopted parking standards in Appendix 7 of the Local Plan as
amended by the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Parking Strategy, May 2004.

Impact on trees important to the area.

Taking into account the nature and position of the extensions and the built form that currently
exists on site, it is considered that the proposal would not significantly impact on the health or
amenity value of trees covered by the tree preservation orders.

Other Considerations

The occupier of no.23 Woodlands Drive has raised concerns with regard to the width of the side
passage to the east of the property, as shown on the front elevation is overrepresented by 100%
to the neighbouring wall line and by 200% to the edge of the associated footings which the Land
Registry shows as theirs. This appears to be a boundary dispute which cannot be addressed
through the planning system. The relative distance between the flank wall and the boundary
remains unchanged and it is on this basis that the application should be determined.

The occupier of no. 23 Woodlands Drive has stated that the ratio of existing roof height
measured from ground levels does not match the corresponding ratio determined from
photographic images of the subject property and considers that given that the existing roof height
is the key reference against which the impact of any increase in roof is assessed, the submitted
existing elevations need to be correctly addressed. However the plans have been drawn by a
reputable local architect and it is on the basis of these plans that the application has ben
determined.

The occupier of no. 23 Woodlands Drive has noted that the applicants agent has referred to feed
back from the Council on the previously withdrawn application ref. 15/02256 and is concerned
that this may lead to a conflict of interest as the feed back is not in the public domain. The
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the Planning Inspectorate actively encourage
discussions and negotiations between the relevant parties to provide an outcome which meets

14



the needs of the applicant and complies with National and Local Policies. The concerns raised
by the Council with regards to the previous scheme are clearly apparent in the letter from the
applicants agent dated 23 September 2015, which accompanied the planning application.

6.18 The occupier of n0.26 Woodlands Drive has drawn the Council’s attention to errors with regards
to the notation on the proposed plans being incorrect. However, it is considered that it is clear
and apparent that the plans refer to the proposed plans and it is not considered that this
prejudices the ability to determine the application.

7. CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT
Comments from interested parties

5 occupiers were notified directly of the application.

The planning officer posted a non statutory notice advertising the application at the site on 12
November 2015.

2 letters were received objecting to the application, summarised as:

Where in the
Comment report this is
considered

1. | Does not comply with N/P policy H2.1 “Dwellings should be, in size and | 6.7
type, in keeping with the size and type of dwellings already prevalentin | g g
the surrounding area except where there is a demonstrable need for an
alternative type or size of home and these can be delivered to be in
keeping with the surrounding area.

2. | The occupier of n0.23 Woodlands Drive has raised concerns with regard
to width of the side passage to the east of the property on the front 6.15
elevation being overrepresented.

3. | The proposed increase in roof height infringes the 45 degree rule that 6.10

quantifies the right to light rule. 6.12
4. | Significant increase in roof height, no.21 should not be used as a 6.8

precedent.

Proposal would result in loss of light and privacy. 6.12

6. | Contrary to neighbourhood plan policy DG2 with regard to separation 6.9, 6.10
distances between buildings, between buildings and boundaries in 6.11, 6.12.
relation to impact on neighbour amenity.

Statutory consultees

Where in the
Consultee Comment report this is
considered
Sunninghill The committee did not consider the modifications to the
and Ascot original planning application, 15/02256, had been materially
Parish altered and therefore their original objections remained in 6.6
Council place. These were: ‘Objections the grounds of bulk and 6.7

scale. The committee considered the application would have
an adverse effect on the street scene and raised concerns
about the increase in roof height by 1 metre. The dormers
added to the bulk & scale and created a property out of
keeping with the adjacent properties in the location

They would also overlook neighbouring properties and lead 6.12
to a loss of amenity.




Other consultees and organisations

Where in the
Consultee Comment report this is
considered
SPAE The proposed structure is excessive in bulk and scale and 6.6
would have an adverse effect on the neighbouring 6.7
properties.
It would overlook and constitute a loss of amenity. 6.12
The Ascot No consultation response received.
Sunninghill
and
Sunningdale
Neighbourho
od Plan
Delivery
Group

APPENDICES TO THIS REPORT

e Appendix A — Site location plan
e Appendix B — proposed layout drawings

o Appendix C — Proposed elevation drawings.

This recommendation is made following careful consideration of all the issues raised through the
application process and thorough discussion with the applicants. The Case Officer has sought
solutions to these issues where possible to secure a development that improves the economic,
social and environmental conditions of the area, in accordance with NPFF.

In this case the issues have been successfully resolved.
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED FOR INCLUSION IF PERMISSION IS GRANTED

The development hereby permitted shall be commenced within three years from the date of this
permission.

Reason: To accord with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(as amended).

The materials to be used on the external surfaces of the development shall be in accordance
with those specified in the application unless any different materials are first agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
details.

Reason: In the interests of the visual amenities of the area. Relevant Policies - Local Plan DG1.

The side facing rooflights in the southeast and northwest elevations of the extension shall be
obscure-glazed and have a cill level that is a minimum of 1.7m above the finished internal floor
level. The window type shall not be altered without the prior written approval of the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason: To prevent overlooking and loss of privacy to neighbouring occupiers Relevant Policies
- Local Plan H14.

Prior to any equipment, machinery or materials being brought onto the site, measures in
accordance with British Standard 5837:2012 to protect the Pine tree within the front drive area
and the trees within the rear garden covered by Tree Preservation Orders shall be implemented

16



in full and thereafter maintained until the completion of all construction work and all equipment,
machinery and surplus materials have been permanently removed from the site. These
measures shall include fencing. Nothing shall be stored or placed in any area fenced in
accordance with this condition and the ground levels within those areas shall not be altered, nor
shall any excavation be made within the fenced areas without the prior written approval of the
Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To protect trees which contribute to the visual amenities of the site and surrounding
area. Relevant Policies - Local Plan DG1 and N6.

Prior to the substantial completion of the development a water butt of at least 120L internal
capacity shall be installed to intercept rainwater draining from the roof of the building. It shall
subsequently be retained.

Reason: To reduce the risk of flooding and demand for water, increase the level of sustainability
of the development and to comply with Requirement 4 of the Royal Borough of Windsor &
Maidenhead Sustainable Design & Construction Supplementary Planning Document.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the approved plans
listed below.

Reason: To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the approved
particulars and plans.

17



8T

PROFOSED FRONT ELEVATION an

EXISTING SIDE ELEVATION A&

SOUTH EAST

ETRER
e 1 2 3 4 8

FROPOSED RESR ELEVATION

EXISTING SIDE ELEVATION B
WORTH WEST

Genaral Notas

Copyright reserved

Any queties pledse ok
Al works to bullding eontral approval

Read with all drawings ard
specifications

Check all dimensions en site and
repart any discrepencies 1o Architess

FRov.| Datn Dascription
™ MLS. RUDDICK
ARCHITECTS
8 Halfoenny Lane I———
pe o P
e
Wr & Mre Kadyan

Proposed extensien to
35 Woedlands Ride
Ascot, Berkshire. SLS SHP

DRRNG TILE

Froposed dlevations

ot

0%, R

923 _06

APPENDIX C Proposed Elevations




General Notes
Copyright reserved

Any queties please sk

All warks to bullding contral approval

Read with all drawings ard
apecifications

Check all dimensions on site and
report any diserepencies to Architect

67

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAM

T B B | T
mllm - g | R -
L =L o w |
'T Lk
/T ]
N “‘ﬁ""

ROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

R
iEn Y
e e

Appendix B Proposed Layout Plan

Rov.| Do Dascription
=" MLS. RUDDICK
ARCHITECTS

64 Halfoenny Lane
Samnimgdale
Beskshise 5L 0EG
=
Mr & Mrs Kadyan
e
Proposed extension to
25 Weadlands  Ride
cot, Berkshire. SL5 9HP
DG TIE
Propased plans
T man
TAIE TR B
0. e
923 _05 B




20



WINDSOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT CONTROL PANEL

9 March 2016 ltem: 2

Application 15/03939/FULL

No.:

Location: 44 Lower Village Road Ascot SL5 7AU

Proposal: Construction of a two storey side/rear extension following the demolition of the existing
single storey rear extension. Construction of an Apex porch to the front door

Applicant: Mrs Appel

Agent: Not Applicable

Parish/Ward:  Sunninghill And Ascot Parish

If you have a question about this report, please contact: Hannah Wilson on 01628 683939 or at
hannah.wilson@rbwm.gov.uk

1.

11

1.2

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

SUMMARY

The application was considered by the Rural Development Control Panel on the 10™ February
2016 and it was resolved to defer the application for a Panel site visit.

The application proposed a two storey side / rear extension following demolition of the existing
single storey rear extension and construction of a porch to the front door. The proposal is
considered to respect the design and proportions of the existing dwellings and would not have a
harmful impact upon the character of the area or the street scene. Officers have visited the
adjoining property and it is considered that there would be no harmful impact on the amenities of
the occupiers of the adjoining property to warrant refusing the application.

It is recommended the Panel grants planning permission with the conditions listed in
Section 9 of this report.

REASON FOR PANEL DETERMINATION

¢ At the request of Councillor Hilton, only if the recommendation is to grant permission. | have
been asked by the Sunninghill & Ascot Parish Council to call in this application on the
following grounds. The Parish Council Planning committee considered the application to be
an overdevelopment of the site, unsympathetic to the area, to have an adverse impact on the
neighbour amenity and have inadequate amenity space and parking. Thus the application
was considered contrary to policies NP/DG1.3, NP/DG1.4, NP/DG1.6, NP/DG3.2 and
NP/T1.2 and LP H14.1, LP H14.2. Members requested a 1 metre gap at ground level should
the Borough be minded to approve the application.

DESCRIPTION OF THE SITE AND ITS SURROUNDINGS

The dwelling is a semi detached house set back from Lower Village Road. It is a slightly more
modern house than others in the road. Lower Village Road comprises a mix of semi detached
and detached dwellings with a variety of designs.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSAL AND ANY RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY

There is no planning history for the site.

The proposal is for a two storey side and rear extension to the semi-detached dwelling at no. 44
Lower Village Road. This will replace the existing single storey flat roof rear extension and create

a new front porch.

The land to the rear of the site falls within the Green Belt but the site (and the proposed
extension) is not located in this area.

21



5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

MAIN RELEVANT STRATEGIES AND POLICIES RELEVANT TO THE DECISION
National Planning Policy Framework,

Sections 17 and 56 to 68 — which requires good design and seeks a good standard of amenity for
all existing and future occupants of land and buildings.

Royal Borough Local Plan

The main strategic planning considerations applying to the site and the associated policies are:

Within
settlement | Green Protected
area Belt Trees
v v v
Local Plan DG1, H14, GB2, N6
P4
Ascot, NP/DG1.4,
Sunninghill and DGL1.6,
Sunningdale | DG3.2 and
Neighbourhood T1.2
Plan

Other Local Strategies or Publications
Other Strategies or publications relevant to the proposal are:

o RBWM Townscape Assessment - view at:
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/web pp supplementary planning.htm

EXPLANATION OF RECOMMENDATION
The key issues for consideration are:

i Acceptability of the proposed extension and impact upon the character and appearance of
the area

ii Impact upon amenities of nearby occupiers

Acceptability of the proposed extension and impact upon the character and appearance of
the area

The property at no. 44 is set well back from the road on a lower ground level and is part of a
mixed street scene. The bulk of the extension at the rear would not be visible and therefore it is
considered that the appearance of the wider street scene would not be harmed and the proposal
would not result in any detrimental overdevelopment of the site.

It is noted that the semi-detached property at no. 46 has been previously extended to the side
and rear at two storey level, enlarging what was a small original dwelling. It is considered that the
proposed additions to no. 44 would serve to balance the established built form of the other half of
this semi-detached block and would therefore be sympathetic to the character of the host
dwelling and the local area where other properties have been previously modified.

There is no uniform character with some differentiation between neighbouring properties and
therefore the proposal would not harm the appearance of the road. No. 44 is set back from the
street so it would not dominate the street scene and the proposed side extension will be set in
from the side boundary by one metre in accordance with Local Plan policy H14. This - together
with the set forward position of no. 42 Lower Village Road - would prevent any harmful terracing


http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/web_pp_supplementary_planning.htm

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

impact and the proposal is considered to be sensitively positioned in this context, in accordance
with the requirements of the Neighbourhood Plan.

The existing garden area at the front of the dwelling and the woodland at the rear will not be
adversely affected by the proposal (the existing area at the rear is hardstanding that forms a
patio) and therefore it is not considered that the proposal would harm the character of the area
identified in policy NP/DG1.3.

Impact upon amenities of nearby occupiers and future occupiers

Visits to both the site and the neighbouring property at no. 42 have been undertaken to assess
the relationship between these properties and the potential impact of the proposals. No. 42 Lower
Village Road is set significantly further forward on its plot and has a single storey rear extension
with flank windows facing the site. These openings serve a kitchen/dining room and the Case
Officer has been into this room to view the site from inside. From this visit it was noted that the
neighbour’s side windows are secondary openings and already have their light and outlook
affected by the existing two storey flank wall of no. 44, as does no. 42’s rear patio area
immediately outside the extension. As with the rear window of the extension, the patio area will
continue to receive daylight and outlook from the east side of the site. It is therefore not
considered that the proposal would cause a significant additional impact on these parts of the
neighbour’s property in terms of loss of light or overbearing that would justify a refusal on these
grounds.

No. 46 has existing two storey rear extension with a windowless flank wall along the boundary.
The proposed rear extension to no. 44 will not project past the neighbour's extension and
therefore will not result in any additional loss of light to this neighbour’s rear garden or windows.

The proposal includes a first floor flank window but this will serve a bathroom and can be
conditioned to have obscured glass - as can the other side-facing windows - so no additional
impact on privacy will be caused. A further condition can also be imposed to prevent the insertion
of any additional flank windows in future. See conditions 4 and 5 in Section 10 of this report.

The proposed new bedroom windows at no. 44 will be rear-facing and therefore will not have
direct views over the rear garden of no. 46, with views being at an oblique angle that would not
significantly affect the immediate amenity space at the rear of this neighbouring property. As such
it is not considered that a refusal could be justified on the basis of loss of privacy to no. 46.

The bulk of the garden space for no. 44 currently lies to the front of the dwelling and this existing
situation would be retained (the area to the rear is poor quality, being limited in size and
overshadowed by trees, so the loss of some of this area as a result of the extension is not
considered to have a significant adverse impact on the amount of amenity space available to the
dwelling). Whilst a front garden is not ideal in terms of privacy this will replicate the existing
situation at the site and therefore it is not considered that a refusal could be justified on this basis.

Measuring the impact upon daylight using the 45 degree daylighting angle from no. 42 Lower
Village Road’s rear patio doors (as per BRE ‘Site Layout Planning for Daylight and Sunlight: A
Guide to Good Practice’) shows that in plan view the extension to no. 44 will infringe upon levels
of daylight to this dining room window. However, when measured on the elevation plan the 45
degree line measured from the eaves of the proposed new two storey extension will not cover
over half of the patio doors, indicating that there will not be a significant loss of daylight to the
neighbour’s dining room (particularly given that this is not the only window serving this room).

In terms of sunlight the rear elevations of these dwellings face north and therefore the existing
patio at no. 42 already experiences overshadowing. It is therefore considered that the new
extension at no.44 — which will be situated to the northwest of the neighbour’s patio - would not
have any significant additional impact upon existing levels of sunlight to no. 42’s rear amenity
space.

23



6.13

6.14

6.15

6.16

6.17

6.18

6.19

Other Material Considerations

No. 44 already has an existing driveway which opens onto Lower Village Road and the
modifications to create a new parking area would not change the access point (except to make it
wider for two vehicles to park side by side). The property would not be reliant on on-street
parking and therefore would not conflict with policy NP/T1.2. It is considered that adequate space
can be provided to accommodate the car parking for the resulting three-bedroom dwelling in
compliance with the adopted parking standards in Appendix 7 of the Local Plan as amended by
the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Parking Strategy, May 2004.

There is woodland and two TPO trees (a sycamore and an oak) located to the rear of the site.
These trees will not be adversely affected by the proposed development. The only vegetation to
be removed is the small leylandii hedge running the entire length of the northern boundary of the
site. Its loss will not have any impact upon the sylvan character and appearance of the area and
therefore there are no objections to the proposed re-development of the property.

The impact of construction works would be temporary and cannot form part of the planning
assessment.

The land to the rear of the site falls within the Green Belt but the site (and the proposed
extension) is not located in this area. In this case it is considered that the proposed extension
given its size and siting would not have a detrimental impact upon the character of the adjacent
Green Belt in accordance with Local Plan policy GB2.

A bat survey has been submitted with the application and concludes that the building comprises
negligible potential for roosting bats. Taking into account the proposed plans, the physical survey
and the desk study it is considered highly unlikely that bats will be present in the property and no
objections are raised in this respect. If any bats are found during construction works then works
should stop and Natural England should be contacted.

Concerns about local schools being over subscribed and affordable starter homes in the village
are noted. These matters are beyond the remit of the current application as the proposal is not
for a new dwelling and a family could potentially occupy the existing property.

The impact on the sewage disposal cannot form part of the planning assessment. If there are
issues, contact should be made with Thames Water.

CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT
Comments from interested parties

6 occupiers were notified directly of the application.
The planning officer posted a notice advertising the application at the site on 3.12.15

4 letters were received objecting to the application, summarised as:

Where in the
Comment report this is
considered

1. In the Neighbourhood Plan NP/DG1.3 states ‘Development proposals | g 2.6.4
in Townscape Assessment zones Leafy Residential Suburbs and 6.12
Villas in a Woodland Setting should retain and enhance the sylvan, | ™
leafy nature of the area, which, where possible and appropriate,
should include the planting of trees and/or shrubs along the street and
neighbouring sites boundaries.” Had this been a new build it would not
satisfy the development criteria as this is not sympathetic to a leafy
residential suburb, it is purely for commercial gain.

2 Neighbourhood Plan NP/DG1.4 states ‘Development proposals in | g 2.6.4
Townscape Assessment zones Victorian Villages must respect the

24



form and character of the street and of the surrounding area.” The
proposed development will result in overdevelopment of the site that
will make the house stand out on the road as the plans indicate it is
being extended to nearly the full footprint.

Neighbourhood Plan NP/DG1.6 states ‘Throughout the
Neighbourhood Area, development proposals should comprise high
quality design and seek to demonstrate how they will enhance the
character of the local area.” The scale and form of this development
will not enhance the local area, by constructing a 3 bedroom property
on a site that was originally planned to be a two-up two-down.

6.2-6.4

Page 37 of the Neighbourhood Plan states ‘That they are sensitively
positioned in their plots and do not dominate, in height or bulk, the
streetscape or the neighbouring properties.” The proposed
development damages the rhythm of architecture on streetscape as
there will be two full height buildings side by side. The proposed
design of the side elevation will mean there will be a full face up to the
apex of the roof, in stark contradiction of the neighbouring property.

6.2-6.4

Page 37 of the Neighbourhood Plan states ‘Proper consideration is
given to the need to increase capacity for schools and/or health
services.” The local schools are heavily over-subscribed. The
development is aimed at bringing in a family tenant to an area which
already suffers from insufficient school places.

6.18

Page 20 the Neighbourhood Plan states ‘delivering a mix of housing
that is affordable by “ordinary people” — the people who generally live
here. Local residents wish to see more houses built “that our children
could afford™ the development of this property reduces the number of
affordable starter homes within the village.

6.18

The drawings presented provide limited details on true dimensions of
the extension. They do not take into consideration scale in context to
the neighbouring property. No. 44 sits back significantly from the main
road and the side of the extension is overbearing onto the property at
no. 42. There would be significant loss of light during afternoon
periods on the patio and garden area on number 42.

6.6-6.9

There will be loss of light caused to no. 46 Lower Village Road.

6.6-6.9

Extending the property to within 1m of the boundary line will have
significant impact on the use and privacy of number 42. The upstairs
window will look directly onto the patio, garden and the kitchen diner.
This is in breach of Local Plan Policy H14.2 ‘extensions should not
cause an unacceptable loss of light or privacy to adjacent properties,
or significantly affect their amenities.’

6.6-6.9

The proposal will create new windows closer to the boundary and will
therefore result in increased overlooking of no. 46’s rear garden.

6.6-6.9

10.

There is no back garden to the property. Neighbourhood Plan policy
NP/DG3.2 States ‘All dwellings capable of being inhabited by families
should provide sufficient private garden amenity space to meet
household recreational needs. These should be in scale with the
dwelling, reflect the character of the area and be appropriate in
relation to topography and privacy.” The only outside recreational
space will be at the front of the property, providing no privacy for the
resident.

6.10

11.

The extension is aimed to mirror an extension that took place to the
adjoining property which has significantly more rear land that lends
itself well to a larger property.

6.2-6.4

12.

Page 31 of the Neighbourhood Plan states ‘Ensuring infrastructure is
put in place to support the proposed development’ Current drawings
indicate that the property will be building on top of the current sewer.
This sewer has flooded the property at no.44 and no.42 on three
separate occasions over the last 4 years and the sewer infrastructure
is not sufficient to cope with the proposal.

6.19

25




13.

Neighbourhood Plan Policy NP/T1.2 states ‘Development proposals
must, wherever possible, provide adequate parking on-site and not
rely on on-street parking. Development that includes a reliance on
parking on existing streets shall not be permitted where the streets
are narrow, already heavily trafficked, have identified parking issues,
or where such on-street parking would impact on the safety of road
users or adversely impact the character of the area.” Lower Village
Road suffers from poor parking facilities and is heavily trafficked as a
‘rat-run’ through the village. No.44 is situated at a ‘pinch-point’ of the
road and there are concerns over access and the safety of
pedestrians and cyclists if the number of occupants and cars
increases.

6.11

14.

Constriction works at no. 44 with associated vehicles would cause
disruption along Lower Village Road.

6.15

15.

The Tree Plan does not appear to accurately reflect the proximity of
the extension to the protected trees at the rear.

6.14

16.

The outdated site plans do not show that no. 42 has a rear single
story extension that is used as a dining room.

Noted

17.

The Panel briefing document issued in advance of the meeting on
10th February stated that no. 46 had already been inspected by
RBWM Planning Department which was a mistake as this
neighbouring property had not been inspected at that time. It stated
that the objections of the occupant of no. 46 around loss of privacy
and overlooking were not valid due to angling of windows on the
proposed extension at no. 44 — an assessment that cannot be made
without inspecting the rear of no. 46 which is a semi-detached
property and therefore likely to be significantly affected.

The Panel briefing contained inaccurate information as no. 46 had
NOT been inspected by RBWM Planning department at the time the
Panel briefing was issued. The occupant requested a visit which took
place on the 8" February, after the briefing document had been
issued and only two days before the Panel meeting.

The Panel
update issued
before the
meeting on 10th
February
clarified that the
visit referred to
in paragraph 1.1
of the report
was to no. 42
Lower Village
Road, not to no.
46.

The
update
noted that the
Case Officer
had visited no.
46 and the
observations
made during
this visit had not
changed the
recommendatio
n in the report.
The objections
of the neighbour
at no. 46
regarding loss
of privacy have
been given due
consideration as
a material
planning issue.

previous
also

18.

At the Panel meeting the RBWM Planning representative stated that
no. 46 already overlooks no. 44 at the rear, which is incorrect. The
upper window nearest the boundary is an opague bathroom window
and does not overlook no. 44’s small patio. The two other upper
windows are positioned so they cannot overlook no. 44, which can be
confirmed when the Panel visits the property.

Noted

26




19. | At the Panel meeting the RBWM Planning representative stated that
no. 46 impacted no. 44. The current occupant purchased no. 46 in
May 2015 and is unaware of any activities that took place prior to that.
The property at no. 46 received the appropriate approvals from
RBWM Planning Department.

Noted

Statutory consultees

Consultee

Comment

Where in the
report this is
considered

Ascot and
Sunninghill
Parish

Ascot and Sunninghill Parish Council have objected on the
grounds that the application represents overdevelopment of
the site, is unsympathetic to the area, will have an adverse
impact on neighbour amenity and inadequate amenity space
and parking, contrary to Neighbourhood Plan policies
NP/DG1.3, NP/DG1.4, NP/DG1.6, NP/DG3.2 and NP/T1.2
and LP H14.1 and LP H14.2. Members requested a one
metre gap at ground level should the Borough be minded to
approve the application.

This is
discussed in
detail in the
assessment. It
is noted that a
one metre gap
between the
proposed flank
wall and the
boundary has
been shown on
the submitted
plans.

Other consultees and organisations

have objected on the grounds of conflict with Local Plan
policy H14 and Neighbourhood Plan policies DG1, DG3 and
EN4. It is considered that there would be an unacceptable
loss of privacy, light and openness to no. 42. The size of the
extension will represent overdevelopment of the existing
dwelling and fails to respect the character of the immediate
area. The extension would reduce the size of the small back
garden and would result in cramped amenity space that fails
to respect the character of the area. As the roof space will be
accessed a bat survey is required. The proposed parking
would be harmful to highway safety.

Where in the
Consultee Comment report this is
considered
Tree Officer | NO objections - The only vegetation (trees/shrubs/hedges) to | Noted.
be removed is the small leylandii hedge running the entire
length of the northern boundary of the site. Its loss will not
have any impact upon the sylvan character and appearance
of the area and therefore there are no objections to the
proposed re-development of the property.
SPAE The Society for the Protection of Ascot and Environs (SPAE) | The applicant

has submitted a
bat survey with
the application.
These matters
are discussed in
detail in the
Officer
assessment.

APPENDICES TO THIS REPORT

e Appendix A - Site location plan

e Appendix B — Plans and elevations

Documents associated with the application can be viewed at
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/pam/search.jsp by entering the application number shown at the top of

this report without the suffix letters.

27



http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/pam/search.jsp

This recommendation is made following careful consideration of all the issues raised through the
application process and thorough discussion with the applicants. The Case Officer has sought
solutions to these issues where possible to secure a development that improves the economic,
social and environmental conditions of the area, in accordance with NPFF.

In this case the issues have been successfully resolved.
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED FOR INCLUSION IF PERMISSION IS GRANTED

The development hereby permitted shall be commenced within three years from the date of this
permission.

Reason: To accord with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(as amended).

The materials to be used on the external surfaces of the development shall be in accordance
with those specified in the application unless any different materials are first agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
details.

Reason: In the interests of the visual amenities of the area. Relevant Policies - Local Plan DG1.

Prior to the substantial completion of the development a water butt of at least 120L internal
capacity shall be installed to intercept rainwater draining from the roof of the building. It shall
subsequently be retained.

Reason: To reduce the risk of flooding and demand for water, increase the level of sustainability
of the development and to comply with Requirement 4 of the Royal Borough of Windsor &
Maidenhead Sustainable Design & Construction Supplementary Planning Document.

The ground floor and first floor windows in the east side elevation of the extension (facing no. 42
Lower Village Road) shall be of a permanently fixed, non-opening design and fitted with obscure
glass and the window shall not be altered without the prior written approval of the Local Planning
Authority.

Reason: To prevent overlooking and loss of privacy to neighbouring occupiers. Relevant Policies
- Local Plan H14.

No further window(s) shall be inserted at first floor level in the east flank elevation(s) of the
extension without the prior written approval of the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To prevent overlooking and loss of privacy to neighbouring occupiers. Relevant Policies
- Local Plan H11.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the approved plans
listed below.

Reason: To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the approved
particulars and plans.

28



Location Plan ot SLS 7AU

SITE PLAN

A4 LOWER VILLAGE KOAD
SUONNINGHILL BERKS SLE TAU
DATE OLT 2015  Seae |-1250

DRAWING N2 44 LVR/1

plans ahead ., cmapsice

Prepared by. sarah payne, 22-09-2015

29



7 &etmapping.com

ik B RO T O o F R __‘_ s |
L L
) i
e T vl
P X v
e F k! i
o A 1 5 3ot
el ! Wi
; ) L A1
e 11 L i iy Y
T LY \ % A\ \
i i 1 4 i
..... - y i 1y Y \ i
: = | L Y \ \ !
H - 5 [3 L
b - ] 5 ? [l Y H
i | i b 4 \ i
: Y | y !
: 1 [ | 4
i | | 3 i \ Y \ I
. L % i1 ) |
; : b : \ §
' 1 : \ y L L i
i )] \ b LS i
) \ i 1 ;
1 1 \ 1
x \ |
f 3 1 y !
, L Wi
| . 3 .,—'."/ it ! : 3 . Y
Y i % i " i
1 Y 1 4 i
5 Y b N
3 § | \ y
i - \ X L 1
\ o — '\/- - % -,.‘ s 1Y -~ i
¥ H 1 i %
3 A |
i | LA
- Y - b k!
L i £ '
3 H i
-y % s | il
L i ‘-._’ ,—-"_= -‘.
\ Y \ |
B ki
e Y 4
& i i :
% o
1 i
'\; K I'l_
i 3
\ Y
1 |
- .__\
Shaa o . -,
LowiR VYHLAGE FoAl> .
[ i
N i
] [ i RRR PSS W | i
[ — i = VA

LI R v e S

44, Lower Village Road, Ascot

Scale 1:300
1} 10 20

S m— e

Metres

Reproduction in wpoTr;d ar in |:oasr:1 is prohibited without the gale Efw;?ueégfm%?t'ember 2015
issi nee Survey. U N in

P PR " Suggtier Hgn id: 150 269,500

Ordnancs Survev and the OS5 Symbol are registersd OS License Number: 1

frademarks and MasterMap® is a trademark of Applicant: sarah payne

Crdnance Survay, the national mapping agency of

Great Britain.

The representation of a road, track or path is no
evidence of a right of way.

The representation of fealures as lines is no evidence : E) LO LK v LA&K"‘%

of a property boundary.

- repe -2 * £ % F L e
A4 LOWER VILLAGE KOAL

e ruhoah T8 LT LR g e el T e LK B
TR i 1 %’d.;‘“m; B T T g 1 Y O o s B, T 3 SLM / P W

A Y T,

DETE OCT 2015 Scare 1-500
PRAWING N2 AALVR/2




T =
r{E D|

178
P

/BOONDARY ]

-

EXTSTING. FIRST. FLOOR PLEN

(]

—EXTSTIN G THRSUKD FLSOR. PLAN .

1€

“SCALE | =100

e
LA AT T T " e b o
e ] — RSO

Ty - — &5

T l PEIRTED "= =
— CEDAR BOARDS BRICKESEL 3 A Y | .
; , = ._LbLm"'Eﬁ.ua;li& el R ] -
1 ‘ l i T ,_._'GCJF' HM !1.,,._. .y S B =)

bl ik L - ' 7 f;l.?\E-L_‘ . l g occui (b
TIEITR_PRUM{ER.. - H I[ “CHOSTH RERNER| e ﬂ %&ﬁgﬁéﬂp— T :
. " “EIRTSEC PAISITED : ! , N i s aunct el
“BRACEWORIET | _1;1‘);’1“:_3’?1_? ’r& ITED ! | ‘

O

_© O
0

e

]

oy

B i e

S aa———— L s L

EXIETNG _ _ROOF  FLAM .

. —

T EXCSTING L ERONT. S LENVATTOIN TS
I
|

i .*_.::E?‘KJHKHLEE&E.__EL%‘EM:; st

TIIEXRISTIRISTT oW 5 R MPUTTI,Son T T i 1 s T S MR [ oL B - % SESiy 1 e i Y ) e e e

PRQJ ECT

EYTENSIONS

Al LovwwER Vl LLAGE . Fac.m:}

RN RO RO

REBKSHIRE

M&ﬂiEmﬁ"“ sTo R;E.‘)""" snbﬁqﬁ Rggp\

s TAD

_Ex__,ti-_'_nﬂm ELEVATIO RIS ™"
|TEXSTING T TYPIeAsL SECTION |

DATE

ocT. 20'S

SCALE

)= VO

DRAWING NUMBER.

ALV R7/S




i =t - T TLOMPOSITE SIK[ES TO . REPLACE CHIMNEY
e . REMEVED ZEXISTING _SEATES  7AKD o HEW REMOVED
—Ne 4.6 _ f;‘:R'qz:F; THROOGH OV \ : )
i ‘ ——2 =
EXISTING B A L’i’; 17! ' r— =
e : I | —
DEMOLISHED, 4 = f =
AND TWO L = S
WEW WINDOWS _. IL I o o e L
ANSTALLED . LBUNGE : el fnm\‘-re N ~ == - :
' : - . b [ PAINTED I h : N2 AG.-
o - _N24e e | |l sooxaRy - :
" I 9 | 17 /3 - T
g s 1 = A
RN N H 4
- A o il 1 { LU = -
£ : ———pounmsry=r"| FAC AR i ' -
PROPOSED GROUNMD FLOOR 4.0 i “PROPOSENCFRONT ELVATION o - PROPCBED REAR BLEVATION
[} 3 f
i s _ SLATES  AS ABOVE
g4 T ik NOTES i~
— = — 5 = ROOE 76 BE NEw GRAY (OISR
_—H:H:L\T__l J T —— COMPOSITE SLATES TO ORIGINAL
- PRNTED WHITE = AND NEW RooF, CobE 4 LEAD
| : BED 2 ' Eees To ALl cHANGE K LEVELS AND
Beo | IT ) : VALLEY DETAILS.
. ' ' \r - .- i S re it ; EXTERMAL WALLS 'To RE FEINISHED
% : 1 . i SMoOoTH RENDER PAINTED  WITH
) o =Y TS EUEs TR : 1 - SMOGTH MASSNARY PAINT.
i 2 J V N [ '
TTmeER [——. ] - l , i
- B ' TI T T 1] ¥
e = ™ BATH L TIMBER :[1 i :IL ; ; J l é % tla
el il ﬂ EE&E("_ED By LD _
SLATE i ) o W | J SCALE =108
ROOE. | - = i SRR RIoF Dr “y , U
TRoPosEy LIRST FLOOR. Z%F wiL  PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION ERREcTy. PROVOSE TWeT STROREY.
[ 1 N3 .1'3’ = i - ,.-.,__stDE_f.E.Eé\R__EI:ﬁEHSDE.S
) r _ — s _ “““ZFZL"!’.GWER UIELSLCE'“Q@?SD
H 1 . gy %
‘ i “TSURNINGETD. BERKSHIRE
1 z ) SUE AU T
ORIGINAL 11 Z i
_Mc':mlsmal -~ 1i l,/ TITLE .~ PROROSED. ELOOR. PLANS
USNEy 1 : == =
REMOVED. Hy | - : i :mmm:%ﬁé__&;mlm_mm
117 | TEELITE
. B - e[| bt T DATR CeTT 2015 SCALE A E100 T
\] - : I TQRAW\ Mc. MLAM&ER
N H ; % B
ol : [\1\ = - — ‘E_' - = ;
BLAM ON ROOF - TTxelcsr o sECTON. |




. .'\
D

r
Partner |
I\‘\‘. PE 3
. !
! {
i 1
| Y :l,
| A Y
A
i \
} \\‘
/ 5 -
Fi by ¥
sl X .
T S
. 1‘."\ r‘ ar
Y
",\ .'.\l [
L™ Y ;
L. \
N \
§
S "\_.

o ———— e

LOWER VILLAGE FOAD .

7 getmapping.com

i —
|
i \
o \ \
il L ¥ Y y
e \ Y \ \
e % ) 3 E5 &
e it \ i\ 4 5
! ) 1 \ y
k)
\ 4 | A y S
\ \ y | \
i i \ 5 LY Y
L] \ 1 ! 3
b X %
3 \\ 3 y
% i\ |3 X
4 i . 1 i b1
4 i1 4 ki iy
1 5 Y
' 4 \ A Y
Y y

| RE™

44, Lower Village Road, Ascot

Repreduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey.

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registerad
trademarks and OS MasterMap@ is a trademark of
Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of
Great Britain.

The representation of a road, track or path is no
evidence of a right of way.

The representation of features as linas is no evidence
of a property boundary.

11 T
il s : ST MO

e i = e

Scale 1:500

PACLIKING SHoLsN Fo¢

(;mﬁ::‘ﬁﬁMa TW6 JeralES

Date Of Issue: 21 September 2015
Supplied By: Getmapping

Supplier Plan Id: 150626_500

OS License Number: 100030848
Applicant: sarah payne

PARKING PLAN
A4 LOWER VILLAGE KOAD

_CSUNMNINGHILL BEEKS sLE 7AU

DATE OCT ZOWE  Secare \-500

P DRAWING N2 44LVR/ 6




This page is intentionally left blank



WINDSOR RURAL

Appeal Ref.:
Appellant:
Decision Type:
Description:

Location:

Appeal Decision:

Main Issue:

Agenda ltem 5

Appeal Decision Report

2 February 2016 - 25 February 2016

Windsor

The Royal Borough
B

Maidenhead

15/00066/NOND APP/T0355/W/15/
ET 3132538

Heronsbrook Homes c/o Agent: Mr Chris White WYG Planning Wharf House Wharf Road
Guildford GU1 4RP

Delegated

Planning Ref.: 15/01382/FULL Pins Ref.:

Would
Refused

Officer Recommendation: Have

Demolition of existing dwelling and outbuildings and erection of replacement dwelling with
garage, driveway and landscaping

1 Woodlands Ride Ascot SL5 9HP

Dismissed Decision Date: 5 February 2016

The Inspector considered that the proposed house set further back from the road would be
notably larger than the house if would replace and take up more of the current garden area.
The spacing between The Lodge and the proposed house would be reduced and the latter
would be taller thereby creating a disproportionate relationship between the two properties.
The overall scale and bulk of the proposed house and its dominant relationship to The Lodge
would detract from the spatial character of the area. This would be further eroded by the
large area of driveway across the site's frontage. Due to overall bulk, height and depth of the
proposed house it would result in an intrusive and dominant addition to the street scene.
The Inspector commented that although it could be concluded that the development would
not have a harmful affect on trees in the short term, the overall size of the proposed house
and the resulting garden space could result in pressure to fell or heavily prune. This added to
the concerns about the effect of the proposal on the character and appearance of the area.
The Inspector considered that the proposal would also be harmful to the living conditions of
the occupiers of No 7 Hurstwood, by reason of its overbearing impact due to size, height and
bulk.

Appeal Ref.:
Appellant:

Decision Type:
Description:

Location:

Appeal Decision:

Main Issue:

15/00072/ENF Enforcement PIins Ref.:  APP/T0355/C/15/

Ref.: 3133004

Mr Harjinder Sian c/o Agent: Mrs Lakhy Dosanjh The White House Design Ltd 7 Progress
Business Centre Whittle Parkway Slough SL1 6DQ

Officer Recommendation:
Garage is not in accordance with the approved

15/50066/ENF

Appeal against the Enforcement Notice:
planning permission (14/03501/FULL)

70 Coppermill Road Wraysbury Staines TW19 5NS

Dismissed Decision Date: 23 February 2016

The Inspector found that the works constitute inappropriate development in the Green Belt
that causes harm. Moreover, the Inspector found that no considerations that clearly
outweigh the harm to the Green Belt. The development conflicts with Policies GB1 and GB4

and the Framework.

35




Appeal Ref.:
Appellant:

Decision Type:
Description:
Location:

Appeal Decision:

Main Issue:

15/00079/REF 15/01428/FULL Pins Ref.:  APP/T0355/W/15/

3131009

Mr And Mrs R Bond c/o Agent: Mr Mark Carter Carter Planning Limited 85 Alma Road
Windsor Berkshire SL4 3EX

Delegated
Erection of detached dwelling with new access

Land At Oakwood House 15 Sunning Avenue Sunningdale Ascot

11 February 2016

Planning Ref.:

Officer Recommendation: Refuse

Dismissed Decision Date:

The Inspector considered that the size of the divided plot would be significantly smaller than
its neighbours. As a result, the footprint of the house would be uncharacteristically small by
comparison. Moreover, its footprint to plot ratio would be far higher than the neighbouring
houses in this part of Sunning Avenue. As such they considered that the proposed house
would, in the context of the neighbouring plots, appear as over development. The Inspector
also considered that the proposed house would be set substantially forward the neighbouring
dwellings, which would give the development an uncharacteristic prominence in the street
scene. The effect which would be compounded by the narrower gaps to each side of the plot
when compared with the position of neighbouring dwellings and this would make the
development appear constrained across the width of the plot. In respect of trees, the
Inspector concluded that because of the adverse impacts on trees T1 and T14, the proposal
would be contrary to Local Plan policies N6 and policy NP/EN2 which require new
development to allow, wherever practical, for the retention of existing suitable trees and to
protect trees of recognised importance.

Appeal Ref.:
Appellant:
Decision Type:

Description:
Location:

Appeal Decision:

15/00086/REF 14/01397/FULL Pins Ref.:  APP/T0355/D/15/

3137427

Mr Bobby Gulazr- SAFA Developments c/o Agent: Ms Nicola Broderick NMB Planning Ltd
124 Horton Road Datchet Slough SL3 9HE

Committee

Planning Ref.:

Officer Recommendation:  Application

Permitted
Erection of 2m high entrance gates
5 Hermitage Drive Ascot SL5 7LA
Allowed

Decision Date: 18 February 2016

Main Issue: The Inspector found that the proposed gates would not cause harm to the open character of
the wider street scene and that there was no evidence to find that the proposed gates would
cause a highway safety issue.

Appeal Ref.: 15/00092/REF Planning Ref. 15/02098/TPO PIns Ref.:  APP/TPO/T0355/

4865

Appellant: Mr Robert Pickering 45 Beaufort Gardens Ascot Berkshire SL5 8PG

Decision Type: Delegated Officer Recommendation:  Partial

Refusal/Partial
Approval

Description:

Location:

Appeal Decision:

Main Issue:

(T1) - Oak (TPO11 of 2013) - Crown lift 5-6m above ground level to include removal of
lowest limb extending over driveway of No.45, crown reduce height by 4m, re-shape with
spread from main trunk reduced to 3m.

45 - 46 Beaufort Gardens Ascot

Dismissed Decision Date: 10 February 2016

The appeal tree makes an important contribution to the amenity of the locality, street scene
and the wider landscape and the proposed work would cause demonstrable harm. The Oak
is not so ill-suited to its location or poses any particular risk to the property sufficient to
override the amenity benefits that it provides.

36



The Royal Borough

Planning Appeals Received

2 February 2016 - 25 February 2016

Windsor &
Maidenhead

WINDSOR RURAL _

The appeals listed below have been received by the Council and will be considered by the Planning Inspectorate.
Further information on planning appeals can be found at www.planningportal.gov.uk/pcs Should you wish to make
comments in connection with an appeal, please use the PIns reference number and write to the relevant address,
shown below.

Enforcement appeals: The Planning Inspectorate, Room 3/23 Hawk Wing, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square,
Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN or email teamel@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Other appeals: The Planning Inspectorate Room 3/10A Kite Wing Temple Quay House 2 The Square Bristol BS1
6PN or email teamp13@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Parish/Ward: Sunninghill And Ascot Parish

Appeal Ref.: 16/00012/REF Planning Ref.:  15/01517/FULL PIns Ref.:  APP/T0355/W/15/
3139436

Date Received: 5 February 2016 Comments Due: 11 March 2016

Type: Refusal Appeal Type: Written Representation

Description: New building to provide 4 x 2 No. bedroom and 1 x 3 No. bedroom apartments, detached

triple garage, detached bin store, associated parking and landscaping following demolition of
existing property.

Location: Four Seasons Bagshot Road Ascot SL5 9JL

Appellant: Mr Dudley Mills - Kebbell c/o Agent: Mr Murray Chrystal Woolf Bond Planning The Mitfords
Basingstoke Road Three Mile Cross Reading RG7 1AT

Parish/Ward: Sunninghill And Ascot Parish

Appeal Ref.: 16/00014/REF Planning Ref.:  15/01205/FULL PIns Ref.:  APP/T0355/W/15/
3138797

Date Received: 11 February 2016 Comments Due: 17 March 2016

Type: Refusal Appeal Type: Written Representation

Description: Erection of 2x detached 5 bed dwellings with associated garages, following demolition of

existing apartments.
Location: Hendersyde Lodge Whynstones Road Ascot
Appellant: Gilbert Homes c/o Agent: Ms Nicola Broderick NMB Planning Ltd 124 Horton Road Datchet

Slough SL3 9HE

37


http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/pcs
mailto:teame1@pins.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:teamp13@pins.gsi.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interest
	LOCAL GOVERNMENT.docx access to info.pdf
	Declaring Interests at Meetings (Oct 2015).pdf

	3 Minutes
	4 Planning Applications (decision)
	meetings_160309_wrdc_all_planning_applications
	meetings_160309_wrdc_15_03607_item_1.pdf
	15_03607 Elv.pdf
	15_03607 LP.pdf
	15_03607 SLP.pdf
	meetings_160309_wrdc_15_03939_item_2.pdf
	15-03939 appendix A.pdf
	15-03939 Appendix B.pdf


	5 Essential Monitoring Reports (monitoring)

